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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP# 2022-0086-GM/KE 

ONLINE PERMITTING AND 

WORKFLOW SYSTEM 

Dear Proponents, 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this 

Addendum No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the 

departmental files. 

Attachment No. 1:  Pre-Proposal sign-in sheet 

**Proposal due date is extended from January 6, 2022 

to January 13, 2022.** 

CLARIFICATION: 

This solicitation is a qualification-based Request for Proposal (RFP).  The initial phase 

of the RFP will be to short-list qualified Offerors based on the level of responses 

received specific to the criteria factors listed in the RFP.  Santa Fe County is not 

seeking a software solution in the short-list phase.  

__________________________________________________________________________ 

1. How many named users will need access to the system?  Any access in the field?

ANSWER: Approximately 30-35.  Access in the field will be needed.

2. Is the County looking for Electronic Plans Review as well?

ANSWER: Yes
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3. Is there a list of business requirements other than the Scope of Work included in the RFP?

ANSWER:  No

4. Is it the County’s intent to replace the current AS400 system with the new system?

ANSWER:  No

5. Does the County currently use ArcGIS Server for GIS?

ANSWER: Yes

6. What does the County currently use for online payment processing?

ANSWER: Paymentus, but majority of payments are made in person.

7. What is the County’s current financial solution?  Has a budget been allocated for this

project?  If so what is the budget?  Is there points allocated to a cost proposal?

ANSWER:  The County has allocated for this project.  At this time a cost proposal is not

being requested and there are no points associated with the cost.

8. Can you provide a list of all your license types and associated fees?

ANSWER:  Detailed information will be provided to the selected vendor.

9. Can the County confirm that the entire RFP package consists of only the single 37 page

main RFP document?

ANSWER:   YES at this time, any addendum issued will also become part of the RFP

Package.  There are two Addendums to this RFP.

10. Would the County be open to multi-year contracts?  Would the County be open to

procuring services from multiple parties?

ANSWER:  The County terms are for one year with amendments yearly.  The County allows

for sub-contractors for services a vendor cannot provide.

11. When using the designated Dropbox listed in the RFP must a vendor also deliver a hard

copy to the County?

ANSWER:  No, please only use one form of delivery.  The Dropbox method is preferred by

the County.

12. If the services provided uses a cloud-based SaaS system, will their terms be accepted in the

County’s Agreement?

ANSWER:  Please refer to page 15 of the RFP C 16.
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13. What is the County’s preferred timeline for deploying a working solution?

ANSWER: Within 3 months from when the contract is awarded

14. Does the County currently use other technologies for its workflow, maintenance of

planning or building data, or public-facing tools?

ANSWER:  We use AS400 to log and track permits and projects.  We have an internal

workflow system for some types of applications.

15. Does the County maintain digital zoning data?

ANSWER: Yes

16. Does the County provide permitting for residential, multi-family and commercial

developments?

ANSWER: Yes

17. Please provide the annual revenue generated by fees and annual number of applications /

renewals processed by the County. What is the total number of active certificate / permit

holders?

ANSWER: Annual revenues vary depending on the types and number of application.  The

number of applications has varied over the last several years based on the economy. This

year we have process close to 1,000 permits.

18. How many different or distinct certificate / permit application types will be supported in

this solution?

ANSWER: Approximately 25

Please add this Addendum #2 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting 

contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will 

have their original interpretation and remain in full force and effect. 

Offerors are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Karen 

K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.

mailto:kkemery@santafecountynm.gov
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Pre-Proposal Conference 

RFP No. 2022-0086-GM/KE 
ON-LINE PERMITTING & WORKFLOW SYSTEM 

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 1:30 PM MST 

  

NAME ORGANIZATION PHONE # EMAIL 

Karen K. Emery SFC Purchasing 505-992-6759 kkemery@santafecountynm.gov 

Bill Taylor SFC Purchasing 505-986-6373 wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov 

Vicki Lucero SFC Building & Dev. 505-986-6222 vlopez@santafecountynm.gov 

Paul Kavanaugh SFC Building & Dev. 505-9952716 pkavanau@santafecountynm.gov 

Robert Griego SFC Planning 505-986-6215 rgriego@santafecountynm.gov 

Jason Griffin SFC Growth 

Management GIS 

505-986-6318 jsgriffin@santafecountynm.gov 

Ted Roybal SFC IT 505-995-9537 tfroybal@santafecountynm.gov 

Penny Ellis-Green SFC Growth 

Management Director 

505-986-6221 pengreen@santafecountynm.gov 

Erle Wright SFC GIS Manager 505-986-6350 ewright@santafecountynm.gov 

John Lovato SFC Sr. Development 

Review Specialist 

505-986-6228 jlovato@santafecountynm.gov 

Julian Sena SFC GIS Team Leader 505-986-6355 jsena@santafecountynm.gov 

Ann Elbert City View   
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Esther Byrd ePlan Soft   

Jace Coleman Geo Civix 520-319-0988 Jace.coleman@geocivix.com 

Julia Shanker Open Gov. 650-963-4977 legal@opengov.com 

Surjit De Nuvitek 612-888-6884 

 

Surjit.de@nuvitek.com 

Ed Hernandez Cask, LLC 512-380-1733 Ed.hernandez@caskllc.com 

Farouk Savji Avocette/Clariti   

Craig Dixon Tyler Technologies – 

EnerGov 

  

Tom Black Appian   

Michael McAlear UNICON International   

Phil Hargis Cask   

Scott Christensen Intuitive Municipal 

Solutions (iMS) 

  

Brian Bennett System Automation  bbennett@systemautomation.com 

Clint Knittle OpenCounter   

Venkata Koppada Sagitec solutions 785-969-1395 Venkata.koppada@sagitec.com 

Bryant Freeland Incapsulate  bfreeland@incapsulate.com 

Monica Howard Oracle 714-916-2228 Monica.howard@oracle.com 
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Andrew Cocks Clariti Software   

Jeff Freeman Sagitec Solutions  Jeff.freeman@sagitec.com 

Eric Gsellmeier Oracle  Eric.gsellmeier@oracle.com 

Chris Gilbert System Automation 410-794-4381 cgilbert@systemautomation.com 

Denise Pratt Central Square 407-367-9188 Denise.pratt@centralsquare.com 

Heidi Silver Nuvitek 571-344-5502 Heidi.silver@nuvitek.com 

Casey Gray Bitco Software 425-367-4552 cgray@bitcosoftware.com 

Madison Stout Bitco Software  mstout@bitcosoftware.com 

Stewart Jack Avocette Technologies 250-220-3129 Stewart.jack@avocette.com 

Scott Neufeld Clariti Cloud Inc.   

Taylor Brodersen Dude Solutions  Taylor.brodersen@dudesolution.com 

Philip Denny Denysys Corporation 612-869-7617 Philip.denny@denysys.com 

Dov Simen Denysys Corporation 612-869-7617 Dov.simen@denysys.com 

Zach Temple Dude Solutions 919-795-6962 Zach.temple@dudesolution.com 

Jane Parkhouse The Davenport Group  jane@davengis.net 
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